

# Implementation Guide





 $\supset$ 

## Table of Contents

SCOREboard Overview	
SCOREboard Components	3
Adaptive AP Content Review	3
Complete AP Practice Exams	4
Using the Master Class	5
SCOREboard Best Practices	5
The Teacher Experience	6
Check Your System Requirements	6
Logging In	6
Accessing SCOREboard	7
Creating New Sections	7
Registering Students	8
Overview of the Section Homepage	9
Assignments in the Master Class	10
Viewing and Editing Assignments	11
Previewing Assignments as a Student	11
Grade Reports	12
Adaptive Assignment Reports	14
The Student Experience	
Registering for SCOREboard	
Accessing SCOREboard	19
Navigating the Course	19
Using the Adaptive AP Content Review	20
Taking the AP Practice Exams	26
Viewing Results	28
Tablet Users	29
Additional Support	29
Resources and How-to	29
Technical Support	29

## SCOREboard Overview

SCOREboard<sup>™</sup> is the first Advanced Placement<sup>®</sup> Exam Preparation solution that truly adapts to each student's learning needs, delivering a personalized learning solution to ensure student comprehension as they prepare in the weeks and months leading up to the AP exams. SCOREboard helps students study smarter, not harder!

Features:

- Adaptive AP Content Review
- Complete AP Practice Exams
- Comprehensive Reports

SCOREboard is a study tool like no other. The Adaptive AP Content Review uses LearnSmart<sup>®</sup> technology to deliver targeted content review materials to students. After reviewing the content tied to the AP curriculum, students have the opportunity to take complete Practice Exams, with AP-style questions, timing, and scoring.

SCOREboard can be purchased for an entire class, or by individual students, and can be accessed from any Internetconnected computer. Because SCOREboard is based on the College Board's AP curriculum, it is appropriate for all students as an AP Exam prep program, *no matter what textbook* will be used in the course.

\*AP<sup>®</sup>, Advanced Placement<sup>®</sup>, and Advanced Placement Program<sup>®</sup> are trademarks registered by the College Board, which was not involved in the production of, and does not endorse, these products.

## SCOREboard Components

SCOREboard is entirely online, accessed through the Connect<sup>®</sup> assignment and assessment platform. There are two main components in SCOREboard: the Adaptive AP Content Review and the complete AP practice exams.

## • Adaptive AP Content Review

The Adaptive AP Content Review, powered by LearnSmart Achieve, enables students to review and practice key concepts in preparation for their AP Exams. The content in the Adaptive AP Content Review is based on the AP curriculum established by the College Board<sup>®</sup>. During the review sessions, students are drilled on a series of questions. Based on students' answers to these questions, and their confidence level in their answers, LearnSmart Achieve adapts to focus on the topics with which students are struggling. When students miss a question about a key concept, they are presented with targeted Learning Resources that help teach and reinforce important material.

The questions students answer will come in a variety of formats (multiple choice, multiple answers, true or false, and fill-in) to challenge students and keep their interest. While the question styles do not match the style of the AP test questions, the content matches the focus of the courses' AP curriculum.

As they work through their sessions, students have access to various reports, informing them of their progress, scores per topic, missed questions, and more. Teachers have access to these same reports.

Students will complete this component when they have worked through all topics and shown mastery. Because all students are different, the time it takes a student to complete the Adaptive AP Content Review, and the total number of questions they answer, will vary. As a result, you should not plan to score or grade the students as they work through this component.

#### Complete AP Practice Exams

Each SCOREboard course comes with 4\* complete AP Practice Exams. These exams are available electronically in Connect, and students can complete all sections (including free response) and submit for grading. The multiple choice sections will be scored automatically, while scoring rubrics are available for all free-response questions. You can score the free-response questions yourself or assign the rubrics to students so that they can self-score those sections.

Alternatively, all of the practice exams are available in PDF form. This is useful if you want your students to have a more authentic, exam-like experience.

The exams are all pre-assigned in Connect. In addition, each section is also timed to match the time students will have on the day of the actual AP Exam. The question style, number, and type all match those on the actual AP Exams.

Because the Practice Exams can be scored in the very same way as the actual AP Exams (with the exception of the 5-1 overall score), feel free to use these scores as a grade for your students. This will be a more accurate measure of student ability and more fair than trying to establish a grade during the Adaptive AP Content Review phase.

\*SCOREboard Microeconomics and SCOREboard Macroeconomics have 2 complete AP Practice Exams each.

SCOREboard is available for the following Advanced Placement Courses:

AP Biology AP Chemistry AP Economics (Micro or Macro) AP English Language Composition AP Environmental Science AP European History AP Psychology AP United States Government and Politics AP United States History AP World History

## **Using the Master Class**

When you or your school purchase SCOREboard, your Connect teacher account will receive a special Section of SCOREboard called a Master Class. In a Master Class:

- All of the available components of SCOREboard are pre-assigned
- All of the assignments are arranged in the most effective order
- The due date for all assignments is set to just before the next AP Exam

Because all of the assignments are pre-assigned, you do not have to make any modifications to the Master Class in order for students to begin using the course. All you have to do is ensure your students register for the Master Class. However, if you choose to, you can modify the due date s and assignments in any way you wish.

You will only receive a Master Class the first year you are using SCOREboard. In subsequent years, you will need to <u>duplicate the Master Class</u> to use with students for the new school year. You will also want to <u>update the due dates</u> of all assignments to reflect the new AP Exam date.

## **SCOREboard Best Practices**

SCOREboard works best when used as pre-assigned in the Master Class, with students working through the Adaptive AP Content Review then completing the AP Practice Exams. Students can work at their own pace and, because it is adaptive, SCOREboard's content review will be different for each student.

The Adaptive AP Content Review is not designed to be graded in the same way as a quiz or test. Students have multiple opportunities to answer questions correctly and are periodically given Learning Resources to help re-teach the content. One student may complete this section is half the time it takes another student. As long as a student completes the Adaptive AP Content Review by the due date, he or she will receive 100%.

If you would like a more straightforward assignment, or one that assesses students at the same level and on the exact same questions, we encourage you to use the AP Suggested Assignment banks in your Connect course or other testing materials. Scores or reports from the SCOREboard Adaptive AP Content Review section **should not** be used as a mid-term or final exam.

## **The Teacher Experience**

As a teacher using SCOREboard, you have access to powerful instructional and reporting tools. In this section you will learn how to access SCOREboard, view and edit existing assignments, preview assignments as a student, create new assignments, and track student achievement with grading and progress reports.

## **Check Your System Requirements**

SCOREboard<sup>™</sup> is available through the Connect<sup>®</sup> website. Connect is entirely online and works best when you are using Firefox or Chrome as your web browser.

Go to <u>http://connect.mheducation.com</u> /connect/troubleshoot.do to automatically check if your computer and web browser are compatible with Connect.

Your computer is fully	compatible.		system requirements
You can use this site withou critical components	t any changes.		operating systems > Windows XP HE 2002 SP2, MS XP Pro 2002, MS Vista Home Premium edition, Windows 7,
component	compatible?	your computer	<ul> <li>Mac OS X Snow Leopard 10.6.</li> </ul>
Browser	🗸 Yes	Firefox 35	Mac OS Lion 10.7, Mac OS
Cookies	Ves	Cookies accepted	Mountain Lion 10.8, Mac OS Mayarisks 10.9
Javascript	Ves	Enabled	maventika 10.5
ess critical compone	ents		<ul> <li>&gt; Firefox 25+</li> <li>&gt; Internet Explorer 9, 10, 11</li> </ul>
component	compatible?	your computer	> Google Chrome 31+
Flash	🗸 Yes	Installed (Version 15.0.0)	<ul> <li>Safari 5.x, 6.x, 7.x (Mac)</li> </ul>
Java	Ves	Installed (Version 1.8.0.25)	plug-ins
Operating System	🗸 Yes	Windows 7	> Flash 11+
Pop-up Blocker	🖌 Yes	Pop-up windows allowed	> Quicktime 7.7+
Screen Resolution	🗸 Yes	1429 x 1143 pixels	*Please Note: math, chemistry and
make any changes? Changes may require you	to restart your browser. etro	ubleshoot again	engineering assignments require Chrome 31+, Firefox 25+, Safari 6+ and IE10 due to advanced formatting needs.



## Accessing SCOREboard

When you log into Connect, you will see the **My Courses** page. The My Courses page lists all of the courses you are teaching.

Courses are subdivided into Sections. A Section is like a class or class period, and houses all of your class assignments and student data. Your first Section of SCOREboard will be the Master Class. In the Master Class, all components of SCOREboard are pre-assigned for you.

To access SCOREboard, click on the blue section name **(A).** 

## Creating New Sections -

If you are teaching multiple classes, you may wish to create a new Section of SCOREboard for each class. There are two ways to create new Sections of SCOREboard: Duplicating a Section and Adding a New Section.

Duplicating a Section (recommended) – Use this option if you would like to make a copy of an existing Section, such as the Master Class. When you duplicate a Section, all assignments and assignment policies will copy to the new Section.

\*\*We recommend that you use this option to duplicate the Master Class in order to ensure your additional Sections include all of the pre-assigned components of SCOREboard.

Adding a New Section – Use this option if you would like to create a brand new SCOREboard Section that does NOT have all of the components pre-assigned to your students. When using this option, you will need to assign the components of SCOREboard yourself.



SCOREboard for AP Biology (V.2) Board, 2nd ed. •LearnSmart Achieve SCOREboard AP Biology MasterClass 2015-2016 Registration info: No dates set Begistration info: No dates set Charter Schart Schart Schart Score Schart Application sheet Score Schart Application sheet Score Schart Application sheet Score Schart Application sheet Score Score Score Schart Application Score	SCORE	board AP Biology	
SCOREboard AP Biology MasterClass 2015-2016 Registration info: No dates set	Contractions	SCOREboard for AP Biology (V.2) Board, 2nd ed. *LearnSmart Achieve	:
SCOREboard AP Biology MasterClass 2015-2016		V	
Registration sheet   Edt section details  Share section  View sections and colleagues  Dupulcate section	SCOREboa Registration in	rd AP Biology MasterClass 2015-2016 nfo: No dates set	* • •
Edit section details     Share section     Solution     View sections and colleagues     Doublicate section			Registration sheet
Share section     Share section     Duplicate section			Edit section details
View sections and colleagues     Duplicate section			V Share section
A D Duplicate section			I View sections and colleagues
		A	Duplicate section



## **Registering Students**

In order to be part of a Section you have created, students must register. To register, you need to provide students with two pieces of information: the unique Section Web Address and a student registration code.

Section Web Address

Each Section you create in Connect has a unique URL. Student use this URL to register for the correct section. When students register, they are added as a student in that class.

To find the Section Web Address, navigate to the **My Courses** page and click on the **Section Options** button next to the section for which you want students to register. Select Registration Sheet **(A)**.

You can print or download the registration sheet to distribute to your students. At the bottom of the Registration Sheet is the Section Web Address **(B)**. To register, students simply visit this URL.

#### • Student Registration Code

When students visit the Section Web Address to register, they will be asked to enter their 20-digit Student Registration Code. This code was provided to you or your school at the time SCOREboard was purchased. Students will be unable to register for your Section without this code.



## **Overview of the Section Homepage**

When you open a section of SCOREboard you will be taken to the Section Homepage. From this page you can:

- Click on the House Icon to return to the Section Homepage from within any page in the Section.
- Click on Library to access the resources available for SCOREboard.
- Click on Performance to access the different types of reports you can generate when students have submitted assignments.
- Click on My Courses to go back to the My Courses landing page.
- Click on Student View to preview what your students in this Section will see.
- View and edit Section Info, including the student roster and instructor information.
- **(** View all of the **Assignments** that have been created for this Section.
- Click on +Add Assignment to create new assignments for this Section.



## Assignments in the Master Class -

When SCOREboard is purchased, teachers receive a "Master Class." In the Master Class, all of SCOREboard's available components are preassigned to your students, arranged in the most effective order, and assigned with a due date just before the next AP<sup>®</sup> Exam.

The assignments in the Master Class are:

- A The Adaptive AP<sup>®</sup> Content Review, which uses a combination of adaptive questioning and just-in-time learning resources to help students gain mastery of the subject matter.
- The AP<sup>\*</sup> Practice Exams, which provide students with an opportunity to practice taking an AP-style exam. The number, content, and style of questions, as well as the exam time limit, mimic the actual AP exam.
- The Printable Practice Exams, which are PDF versions of the practice exams and answer keys that can be distributed to students in order to provide a more authentic, exam-like experience.



## Viewing and Editing Assignments

From your Section Homepage you can see all of your assignments.

Click on the name of an assignment **(A)** to open the details. Opening the details will allow you to:

- Preview the assignment
- See which students have started the assignment
- Update the assignment policies (due date, number of attempts, time limit, points, etc.)
- Edit the assignment content

Click on the eye symbol next to any assignment **(B)** to hide it from students. Click on **+Add Assignment (C)** to create additional assignments.

For more information about editing assignments in Connect, consult the **Connect implementation guide** found at <u>mheducation.com/apresources</u>..



It is important that you verify the due dates of the assignments and adjust as necessary based on when your students are taking the course.

It is not recommended that you add additional Adaptive AP Content Review (LearnSmart Achieve) assignments to your course. Doing so may skew the progress reports visible to you and your students.

## Previewing Assignments as a Student -

Click on the Student View button **(A)** to preview the course the way your students will see it. Once in the student view, you can preview the Adaptive AP Content Review, the AP Practice Exams, or any assignment you have created!



## Grade Reports

When students complete their assignments, you can see their final grades using Connect's Performance Reports. Access the performance reports by clicking on Performance and selecting Reports **(A)**. This will reveal a list of available reports. There are five different report types for graded assignments:

	001	nnec	t <sup>.</sup>			Ş	SCOREboard E	B <b>iology</b> ology
Section overview       Reports       Assignment results       Instructor view       Student view         No messages to show       Assignment statistics       Student view       Student view       Student view         no assignments to grade       Category analysis       Instructor       Control       Control	<b>*</b> E	Library	🗳 Performan	ce –	A		•	My courses
Student performance         Student performance           no messages to show         Assignment statistics           no assignments to grade         Category analysis	section over	iow	📓 Reports		Assignment results		Instructor view	Student view
no messages to show Assignment statistics 🔅 Section info	Section over	VIEW			Student performance		Instructor view	Student view
no assignments to grade Category analysis Instructor		aes to sho	W		Assignment statistics	4	<ul> <li>Section info</li> </ul>	
no assignments to grade Category analysis Instructor					Item analysis			
Colding Lifeland	no assigr				Category analysis		Instructor	
At risk report					At risk report		Caitlin Uttl	ley
Assignments +Add Assignment > View all reports > View all reports address, office hours	Assignment	+ Add /	Assignment	-	> View all reports	<b>≩</b> - (2)	address, office	hours

- Assignment Results Assignment results = Show: Assignment Results Use the options below to view assignment scores See assignment scores listed by student Show options and color-coded into high-, medium-, and Section: Master Class (Test. SB) Report created: 12/03/2014 08:27:40 AM EST low-score ranges. You also have the ability AP\* Practice Test 1: Multiple Choice Questions Report date range: 11/18/2014 - 12/02/2014 Attempt: Best Score style: Points to customize the results that are displayed. Section average: 12.00 (21.82%) Total submitted: 1/2 Assignment type: ✓ Homework ✓ Quiz ✓ Exam ✓ Practice ✓ Personalized Learning ✓ file attachme ✓ speech assignments ✓ writing assignments ✓ blog ✓ discussion board 🗴 Export 🛛 🏚 Print Select the checkboxes on columns you want to export or print Learn how to export these results into Blackboard or Blackboard \/ista AP\* Practice Test 1: Multiple Choice Questions Student 55 pts Test, Student 12 00 Test11. Student
- Student performance Show: Student Performance • Student performance Look up a student to view performs See an individual student's scores, status Look in all sections of this course (including those of assignments, and time spent on each assignment. Test11, Student Submitted assignments results Assignments in progress Show: All assignments Time spent 🕢 Score Started Submitted Date scored AP\* Practice Test 1: Multiple Choice Questions Total Value (Points): 55.00, Average Score: 12.00 (21.82%) 12/01/14 04:17PM EST 12/01/14 04:22PM EST Attempt 1 12.00(21.82%)\* 0:04 AP\* Practice Test 1: Free Response Qu ins Total Value (Points): 27.00, Average Score: 0.00 (0.00%) 12/01/14 04:23PM EST 0.03 Attempt 1 0.00(0.00%) 🕫 🔭 12/01/14 04:27PM EST itted past due date \* Extension 🕫 Not yet graded
- Assignment statistics = assignment statistics Show: Assignment Statistics • View score statistics on submitted assignments. See this Section's highest, lowest, and show report options & setting: Scores below are averages across attempts average scores on each assignment assignment statistics: Master Class (Test, SB) attempt, or compare multiple Sections' report created: 12/03/2014 8:22 AM EST scores. assignment type: Homework, Practice, Quiz, Exam, Personalized Learning Click on an assignment name to view attempt details. expand all | collapse all export to excel 🕱 # students submitted # times submitted lowest score highes score assignment mean score AP\* Practice Test 1: Multiple Choice Questions (1 attempts, 55.0 points) 12 12 12 1 1

Attempt 1

12

12

12

#### Item analysis

See this section's average score on each question within a single question bank assignment, or compare multiple sections' scores. **NOTE:** Item analysis reports are only available for test bank assignments, such as the AP practice exams, and are not available for the Adaptive AP Content Review.

Item Analysis			
Section: Master Class (Test, SB)         Report created: 12/03/2014 8:23           Assignment: AP* Practice Test 1: Multiple Choice Questions            Show first, last and best assignment attempts         Show percentages	3 AM EST	itudents submitted:	1
lick a question to preview it. Expand a question to view student scores.			
Questions	First assignment attempt	Last assignment attempt	Best assignment attempt
O Instructions	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%
• The speaker establishes his argument chiefly	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%
In lines 1-4 ("Among all kinds of writing	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%
• The speaker criticizes would-be humor	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%
• The speaker claims that humor	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%
In the context of the entire passage	100.00%	100.00%	100.00%

#### • Category analysis =

See category results for a single question bank assignment, or compare multiple assignments' results. Categories are determined by criteria, such as learning objectives, that are tagged to questions within the assignment(s) you select. **NOTE:** Category analysis reports are only available for test bank assignments, such as the AP practice exams, and are not available for the Adaptive AP Content Review.

Section: Master Class (Test, SB) Report date range: - Assignment: AP* Practice Test 1: Multiple Choice	Report created: 12/03/2014 8:25 AM EST Questions		
Expand each category to see scores.			
	Questions	Students submitted	Category score (Best assignment attempt)
Difficulty Level: Average			
🔂 Difficulty Level: Average	28	1/2	17.86%
Difficulty Level: Basic			
Difficulty Level: Basic	13	1/2	38.46%
Difficulty Level: Challenging			
🔁 Difficulty Level: Challenging	14	1/2	14.29%

at risk student report 📟 show: At Risk Student Report 🔻 At-risk report • Assess which students are at risk of falling behind and take action to remediate Assess which students are at risk of falling at risk student report: Master Class (Test, SB) behind so you can take action to report created: 12/03/2014 08:26 AM EST remediate. breakdown by risk how online engagement works Connect looks for patterns of online student activity to determine the engagement level of the student, including such events as the frequency of logins and assignment submission. Other factors that may affect prediction include special events or manual grading. total students 2 how to improve student performance at risk Them or our improve surgent performance The more you use Connect in your course, the more opportunities Connect has to measure online engagement. By the second or third week of the term. Connect should have enough data to track students that have low online engagement. Click the "send message to student" button to convey your concern to the affected student(s). keep watch 0 safe students online engagement indicator remediate 1.0 Test. Student send message to student Test11, Studer 10.0

Category Analysis

I The score you see for students' Adaptive AP Content Review within the grade reports is based on the percentage of the assignment students complete by the due date – not their performance. Therefore, it is NOT recommended that you base students' grades on the scores for this assignment.

## Adaptive Assignment Reports

Because student progress on the Adaptive AP Content Review will not appear in the grade reports until either the student has completed the assignment (100%) or the due date has passed, Adaptive Assignment Reports are also available to help you track student progress through the Adaptive AP Content Review modules. Tracking student progress in this way will help you identify areas in which students are struggling, allowing you to intervene with targeted activities and assignments.

You can access the Adaptive Assignment Reports by clicking on Performance, selecting Reports, and then navigating to View All Reports **(A).** Then, click on the LearnSmart Achieve link under Adaptive Assignment Reports **(B).** 



There are 7 reports for the Adaptive AP Content Review section of SCOREboard:

## Overview By Assignment

This report offers a summary of student progress on each LearnSmart Achieve assignment you have created for your class. In most cases you will have only one LearnSmart Achieve assignment (the Adaptive AP Content Review), but you may have others if you have chosen not to use the MasterClass and/or you break the content review into multiple assignments.

	Overv	iew by	Assig	nment fo	r se	ection: Test			
l	Student	Time spent		Basic Economic Concepts		AO Economics		Last Accessed (LITC time)	E mail
l	Sudent	on due date	total	on due date	total	on due date	total	Lasi Accessed (OTC line)	E-mail
	SR, Amy	00:05:21	00:05:21	0%	0%	11%	11%	Jul 7, 2015	student_test11@mhconnect.com

#### • Performance Summary

This report provides a summary of each student's performance as they proceed through the SCOREboard topics. You can see students' overall progress, time spent, and the number of questions they've answered, as well as the percentage they answered correctly, the percentage of times that they were wrong about their accuracy level, and when they last accessed SCOREboard's Adaptive AP Content Review. Click on the Details link **(A)** to see an individual student's progress in greater detail.

Performance summary for see Masterclass 2014 (AP * Psych				: <mark>SCOR</mark> 7)	Eboard	d AP Psy	ychology	A
Student	Overall progress		Time	Question Count	Initial diagnostic	Current Unaware	Last Accessed (UTC time)	De
S-R, Amy	-	8%	00:11:23	(37/74) 50%	0%	16%	Apr 18, 2014	Details

Each student's scores are explained in detail. Here you will see how each student performed on each of the topic overview sections. You can also find information such as time spent and the number of questions answered. The Adaptive AP Content Review pulls content from different topics for each study session, so content coverage will vary by student and number of study sessions completed. It is not advisable to use these scores to grade your students. The Adaptive AP Content Review is intended as a study tool, not a quiz or exam.

erformance Details for: S-R, Amy								
- Scientific Inquiry								
Торіс	Progress	Weight	Time Spent	Question Count	Current unaware			
Scientific Inquiry	14%	Total: 100%	00:02:05	(11/13) 84%	0%			
History and Approaches	15%	25%	00:00:15	(2/2) 100%	0%			
Research Methods	14%	75%	00:01:50	(9/11) 81%	0%			
- Biopsychology								
Торіс	Progress	Weight	Time Spent	Question Count	Current unaware			
Biopsychology	6%	Total: 100%	00:01:54	(6/12) 50%	33%			
<b>Biological Bases of Behavior</b>	11%	55%	00:01:54	(6/12) 50%	33%			
Sensation and Perception	0%	30%	00:00:00	(0/0) 0%	0%			

## Most Challenging Learning Objectives

This report lists the learning objectives with which students in your class are struggling. You can use the dropdown menu **(A)** to toggle between viewing the challenging learning objectives for individual students, or for the class as a whole.



## • Section Averages by Topic

This report shows how well your class is performing on each topic and subtopic on which they have been evaluated. Use the scroll bar to see each Learning Objective being reviewed. If viewing this report in the early stages, notice the amount of questions being asked as well as how many were answered correctly. A score of 100% may not be very indicative if only one question has been asked.

Scientific Inquiry <ul> <li>Topic: History and Approaches</li> <li>Topic: Research Methods</li> </ul>				
Topic/Learning Objective	Average time spent (hh:mm:ss)	Average correct/total	Average progress to dat	100%
Research Methods	00:00:55	4/5		82%
Experimental, Correlational, and Clinical Research	00:00:18	1/1		100%
Recall the five steps in the scientific method	N/A	N/A	N/A	
Recall the definition of experiment	00:00:08	1/1		100%

#### • Student Progress by Unit

In this report, you can view your students' overall progress by each content topic unit. If viewing this report at an early stage in the review process, do not worry that a student's scores may fall into a red category. As you can see from this key, this percentage only represents a certain level of completeness, not accuracy. It is not advisable to use these scores as a grade for your students. The Adaptive AP Content **Review is intended** as a study tool, not a quiz or exam.

0%	0%									
Student	Time spent (hh:mm:ss)	Overall Progress	Scientific Inquiry	Biopsychology	Development and Learning	Cognition	Motivation, Emotion, and Persona	Abnormal Behavior and Therapies	Social Psychology	E-mail
			Weight: 10%	Weight: 20%	Weight: 19%	Weight: 15%	Weight: 15%	Weight: 13%	Weight: 8%	
S-R, Amy	00:11:23	8%	14%	6%	5%	16%	0%	14%	6%	test_student1@mhconnect.com
	Copyright 2010 McGraw-Hill Higher Education and Area9 Healthcare. All rights reserved									

## • Student Progress by Topic

Like the above report, the student progress by topic report provides a snapshot of how far a student has progressed through each topic in the Adaptive AP Content Review. Units are listed and you can use the plus sign to expand each unit to show the individual topics. Open the topics to see student performance, including time spent and progress.

+ Scientific In	+ Scientific Inquiry								
- Biopsychology									
- Topic: Biological Bases of Behavior									
Student	Time spent(hh:mm:ss)	Progress	Email						
S-R, Amy	00:01:54	11%	test_student1@mhconnect.com						
- Topic: Sensation and Perception									
Student	Time spent(hh:mm:ss)	Progress	Email						
S-R, Amy	00:00:00	0%	test_student1@mhconnect.com						

## • Metacognitive Skills

When students answer a question in the Adaptive AP Content Review, they must also select their confidence level in their answer (I know it, Think so, Unsure, No idea). These selections are kept and reported to both you and the students in a report of metacognitive skills. In this report, you can see each student's assessment of his/her confidence level. This can show you whether students are overconfident or uncertain when heading into the AP Exam. This report is the same as the Self-Assessment report visible from the student view within the Adaptive AP Content Review.

Aware columns:	0-25% 🛑 26-50% 🔵 51	l-75% 🛑 76-99% 🛑 100% Ur	naware columns: 🛑 0-25% 🄇	0 26-50% 💛 51-75% 🛑 76-99	% 🛑 100%
Student	Correct & aware	Correct & unaware	Incorrect & aware	Incorrect & unaware	E-mail
S-R,Amy	<b>9</b> 54%	• 1%	25%	• 17%	test_studentl@mhconnect.com
		Copyright 2010 McGr	aw-Hill Higher Education and	Area9 Healthcare. All rights reser	ved

## **The Student Experience**

This section explains how students register for SCOREboard, use SCOREboard to complete their assignments, engage in self-study, and track their own progress with assignment reports.

What's this?

## **Registering for SCOREboard**

Go to the Section Web Address
 To register for the Section you have created in Connect, students visit the Section Web Address provided on the Registration Sheet (see <u>Registering Students</u>).

#### 2. Enter Email Address

After entering the Section Web Address into a web browser, students will be asked to enter their email address **(A)** to begin the registration process. This is the email address they will use to log in to Connect, as well as the email to which important messages will be sent.

#### 3. Create an Account

If students do not already have a Connect account, they will be asked to create one at this time **(B)**. To create an account, they will need to provide a password for their account, their name, and the answer to a security question.

If the student already has a Connect account, he or she will be asked to provide the account password.

#### 4. Enter the Registration Code

Students will then be asked to enter their 20-digit registration code **(C)** for SCOREboard. This code was provided to you or your school at the time SCOREboard was purchased.



**Caitlin Uttley** 

Board Advisory Board: SCOREboard for AP Chemistry (V.2) 2ND EDITION Advisory Board

## Accessing SCOREboard

After registering, students can access SCOREboard by logging in to <u>connect.mheducation.com</u>. After logging in, they will see "My Courses" – a list of courses for which they are registered. They can access SCOREboard by clicking on the blue section name next to the SCOREboard icon **(A)**.

Connect <sup>®</sup>		
my course	S	
Government - AP		
<ul> <li>SCOREboard AP SCOREboard for AP US</li> <li>LearnSmart Adhleve Instructor John Smith</li> </ul>	B Government and Politics Government and Politics (V.2) ( Board , 2nd ed.)	
	section	
SCOREboard APUL Government & Politics	SCOREboard AP Government MasterClass 2015-2016	

## Navigating the Course

When students enter SCOREboard, they will be taken to their TO DO list (A). The TO DO list shows all assignments due within the next 48 hours. Students can toggle between the TO DO list and a Calendar view of their assignments in the Assignments menu (B). To view all assignments for SCOREboard, students can click on Classes (C) and choose their Section. To view their results for submitted assignments, students can click on Results (D).

Δ TO DO A Caitlin Test AP Chemistry Practice Exam 3 - Section II: Free Response Questions START: 11/11/2015 - DUE: 11/18/2015 . SCOREBOARD FOR AP CHEMISTRY - AP CHEMISTRY EXAM PREP EXAM AP Chemistry Practice Exam 3: Section I: Multiple Choice Questions START: 11/11/2015 - DUE: 11/18/2015 . SCOREBOARD FOR AP CHEMISTRY - AP CHEMISTRY EXAM PREP EXAN My Account Hele В ( Assign To De Calenda C Elasses D N Results 6. Insight connec

By default, students have been assigned the Adaptive AP Content Review (A), and the AP Practice Exams (B).



To get more details about an assignment, students can click on the assignment name. This will open a window **(A)** that will provide the assignment details, include: the start and due dates, the point value of the assignment, and the time limit and number of attempts allowed (if applicable).



## **Using the Adaptive AP Content Review**

The Adaptive AP Content Review is intended as a study tool to help prepare students for their AP exams. The tool uses a combination of adaptive questioning and targeted learning resources to help students gain mastery of the subject matter. The Adaptive AP Content Review continually evaluates student understanding and adapts the material to focus on the areas in which students are struggling.

#### 1. Study Schedule

The first thing students will do in the Adaptive AP Content Review is build a study schedule. Students choose the number of days per week and minutes per day they would like to study (the due date will be preset to the default assignment due date in the Master Class, or whatever due date the teacher has chosen for this assignment).

The study schedule will determine the frequency of study and will enable LearnSmart to both deliver an appropriate amount of review material during a study session and track student progress.

Note that students will only be required to set this schedule during their first study session, but they can adjust it at any time.



#### 2. Choose the Assignment

From the Assignment menu, students choose how to approach their study. Choosing Comprehensive Review will present all content topics in a random order – similar to how they will encounter topics on the actual AP exam. Choosing one of the topics, Main Ideas, or Time Periods will allow students to focus their study on one area of content at a time.

		English Language and Composition			
Caitiyn Utley	•	Comprehensive Review	0 %	SELF STUDY	>
Sections	1	Basic Mechanics	0 %	SELF STUDY	>
🖻 Assignment	2	Purpose and Rhetorical Mode	0 %	SELF STUDY	>
	3	Tone and Rhetorical Devices	0 %	SELF STUDY	>
,⊘ Recharge	4	Audience and Visual Rhetoric	0%	SELF STUDY	>
⑦ Reports	5	Effective Words and Sentences	0 %	SELF STUDY	>
📄 Library	6	Effective Essay Writing	0 %	SELF STUDY	>
🔎 How to					
Ø	P				
Mc Graw Hill Seastion All Rights Reserved.					

#### 3. Choose a Learning Mission

Next, students choose a learning mission. A learning mission is like a mini-goal that helps to break the assignment up into small, achievable pieces. Progress made during learning missions will always count toward overall assignment progress.

Students also have the option to simply "complete the assignment," which allows them to work through the material without using learning missions.



#### 4. Content Review

Whether students choose a learning mission or simply choose to "complete the assignment," content is presented in the same way – through a series of questions and learning resources. Questions come in many forms, including multiple choice, multi-select, fill-in, and drag-and-drop. When students answer the questions, they will also be asked their confidence level: I know it, Think so, Unsure, or No idea. This confidence level helps LearnSmart gauge whether or not students really understand the material so it

	Check all	that apply.	
addition of sewe	lines		
new transportation	on networks		
decreases in pop	ulation		
destruction of cit	y walls		
	Do you knov	v the answer?	
I know it	Think so	Unsure	No idea

can adjust the content accordingly. Because student comprehension varies, individual students may receive more or fewer questions depending on their performance and confidence level.

Students are provided with immediate feedback about whether an answer is correct or incorrect. For many key concepts, when students answer a question incorrectly they are presented with Suggested Resources to help teach and reinforce the content.

	X Sorry, your answer is incorrect.	Olida
	They are too expensive.	Slide
~	Missed! The money comes with strings attached, which allows the national government too much control over state policy making.	Library
×	The grants carry no conditions, which means the states may not spend the money on the intended purpose.	
	On the contrary, federal grants generally come with "strings" attached, limiting how the money may be spent.	
	The national government does not use a fair and equitable process when distributing grant money.	

#### 5. Learning Resources

Learning Resources present text, audio, video, and animations to help teach and reinforce concepts with which students are struggling.

Learning Resources appear as Suggested Resources at point-of-use when a question about an important concept is missed. Students can also access the complete bank of available Learning Resources via the Library at any time.



#### 6. Reports

Students have access to several progress reports for the Adaptive AP Content Review. They can access the progress reports at any time by selecting Reports in the menu.



Within the Reports section, students have several options. The first is **Topic Scores**. With Topic Scores, students can see the time spent studying each content topic, as well as their overall progress through the topic's content.

test		Expand a unit to	see your scores and progress for eac
Caitlin Student	Unit/Topic	Time spent (hh:mm:ss)	Progress
Change Assignment	Constitutional Underpinnings of United States Government	00:00:37	8%
Self-study	The formulation and adoption of the Constitution	00:00:04	3%
⑦ Recharge	Separation of powers	00:00:32	25%
	Checks and balances	00:00:00	0%
,☆ Reports	Federalism	00:00:00	0%
% Topic Scores	Theories of democratic government	00:00:00	0%
Missed Questions	Political Beliefs and Behaviors	00:00:44	14%
Most Challenging LO's	Political Parties, Interest Groups, and Mass Media	00:00:15	3%
Self-Assessment	Institutions of National Government	00:00:25	5%
Tree of Knowledge	Public Policy	00:02:56	2%
Practice Quiz	Civil Rights and Civil     Liberties	00:00:27	12%
E Library			
🔉 How to			

The **Missed Questions** report lists all questions that students have answered incorrectly within each topic. Students are given multiple opportunities to answer a question, so as soon as the question is answered correctly it will disappear from this list.

From the Missed Questions report, students can click on a question for an immediate opportunity to try the question again.

Image: Statistic Student   Change Assignment   Select a specialty to see some of your most frequently missed questions. Then select a question to try it again.   Change Assignment   Select a special presidential powers typically exercised during times of national crisis? Power clearly granted to presidential powers typically exercised during times of national crisis? Power clearly granted to presidential powers typically exercised during times of national crisis? Power clearly granted to presidential powers typically exercised during times of national crisis?   Power clearly granted to presidential powers typically exercised during times of national crisis?   Power clearly granted to presidential powers typically exercised during times of national crisis?   Power clearly granted to presidential powers typically exercised during times of national crisis?   Power clearly granted to presidential powers typically exercised during times of national crisis?   Power clearly granted to presidential powers typically exercised during times of national crisis?   Power clearly granted to presidents by Congressional action is known as power.   Political Parties, Interest Groups, and Mass Media   Institutions of National Government   Public Policy   Mass Challenging LO's   Self-Assessment   Practice Guitz   Library   How to			
Change Assignment   Change Assignment   Self-study   Change Assignment   Power clearly granted to presidential powers typically exercised during times of national crists?   Power clearly granted to presidential powers typically exercised during times of national crists?   Power clearly granted to presidential powers typically exercised during times of national crists?   Power clearly granted to presidents by Congressional action is known as power.   Political Parties, Interest Groups, and Mass Media   Institutions of National Government   Public Policy   Most Challenging LO's   Self Assessment   Practice Outic   Library   Library   How to	est		View the questions you frequently answered incorrectly. You can try questions again for additional practice.
Change Assignment   Change Assignment   Change Assignment   Change Assignment   Change Assignment   And Change Assignment   Partical Beliefs and Behaviors   Political Beliefs and Behaviors   Political Parties, Interest Groups, and Mass Media   Institutions of National Government   Public Policy   Most Challenging Lofs   Practice Guitz   Ibrary   New to	Caitlir	1 Student	Select a specialty to see some of your most frequently missed questions. Then select a question to try it again.
Self-study   Self-study   Recharge   Political Beliefs and Behaviors   Political Parties, Interest Groups, and Mass Media   Institutions of National Government   Public Policy   Self-Assessment   Practice Guitz   Ibrary   New to		Change Assignment	<ul> <li>Constitutional Underpinnings of United States Government</li> </ul>
Image: Section Section       Image: Section Section Section       Image: Section S	P>	Self-study	What are the special presidential powers typically exercised during times of national crisis?
Image: Recharge     Image: Political Beliefs and Behaviors       Image: Reports     Image: Political Beliefs and Behaviors       Image: Topic Scores     Image: Political Parties, Interest Groups, and Mass Media       Image: Topic Scores     Image: Political Parties, Interest Groups, and Mass Media       Image: Topic Scores     Image: Political Parties, Interest Groups, and Mass Media       Image: Topic Scores     Image: Political Parties, Interest Groups, and Mass Media       Image: Topic Scores     Image: Political Parties, Interest Groups, and Mass Media       Image: Topic Scores     Image: Political Parties, Interest Groups, and Mass Media       Image: Topic Scores     Image: Political Parties, Interest Groups, and Mass Media       Image: Topic Scores     Image: Political Parties, Interest Groups, and Mass Media       Image: Topic Scores     Image: Political Parties, Interest Groups, and Mass Media       Image: Topic Scores     Image: Political Parties, Interest Groups, and Mass Media       Image: Topic Scores     Image: Political Parties, Interest Groups, and Chill Liberties       Image: Topic Scores     Image: Political Parties, Interest Groups, and Chill Liberties       Image: Topic Scores     Image: Political Parties, Interest Groups, and Chill Liberties       Image: Topic Scores     Image: Political Parties, Interest Groups, and Chill Liberties       Image: Topic Scores     Image: Political Parties, Interest Groups, and Chill Liberties       Image: Topic Scores	~	oon study	Power clearly granted to presidents by Congressional action is known as power.
Reports     Topic Scores     Missed Questions     Most Challenging LO's     Self-Assessment     Practice Quiz     Library     Mow to	7	Recharge	Political Beliefs and Behaviors
Topic Scores     Institutions of National Government       ★ Missed Questions <ul> <li>Public Policy</li> <li>ChVII Rights and ChVII Liberties</li> <li>ChVII Rights and ChVII Liberties</li> <li>Free of Knowledge</li> <li>Practice Quiz</li> <li>Library</li> <li>How to</li> </ul>	æ	Reports	Political Parties, Interest Groups, and Mass Media
	92	Topic Scores	Institutions of National Government
	191		Public Policy
Most Challenging LO's  Self Assessment  Practice Guitz  Library  A How to	×	Missed Questions	Civil Rights and Civil Liberties
Self Assessment         Tree of Knowledge         Practice Guitz         Library         Sa How to		Most Challenging LO's	
Tree of Knowledge  Practice Guitz  Library  A How to		Self-Assessment	
Practice Quitz Library  A How to		Tree of Knowledge	
Elbrary		Practice Quiz	
Sa How to	∎	Library	
	£	How to	
		P	
Compared Telecolor.	ic raw ill	© 2015 McGrew-HIE Education. All Rights Reserved.	

The **Self-Assessment** report allows students to see an evaluation of their self-determined confidence levels. This report is the same as the Metacognitive report available to teachers.



The **Most Challenging LOs** report lists the Learning Objectives students are having the most difficulty mastering. Clicking on a Learning Objective in this report will give students another opportunity to answer questions to demonstrate mastery of the Learning Objective.

The Tree of Knowledge is a visualization that shows how students' knowledge "grows" over time. As more content is mastered, the student's tree grows.





In the **Practice Quiz** section of the student reports, students can create and take their own practice quizzes by selecting the topics they want to include and the number of questions they want to answer. Students have access to their previous quiz results at any time so they can self-evaluate their own progress.



#### 7. Library =

At any time, students have access to a library of learning resources, organized by topic, from which they can review content. This library is also searchable, so students struggling with specific concepts can find learning resources to help them. In addition to Learning Resources, the library includes every question available in the Adaptive AP Content Review.



#### 8. Recharge =

Based on students' performance, LearnSmart identifies topics students are likely to forget and resurfaces them in the Recharge section after enough time has passed. With this feature, students are asked questions about topics again in order to "recharge" their memory and ensure long-term retention.



## Taking the AP Practice Exams

Students are pre-assigned the AP Practice Exams in SCOREboard. Each exam is made up of questions that mimic the content and style of the questions students will encounter on the AP exam. Each practice exam also has a time limit that matches the time limit given on the actual AP exams. If students do not finish the practice exam within the time limit, the score will automatically be submitted to the teacher.

 Exam Parts
 AP Practice Exams may be divided into multiple parts, such as multiple choice and free response questions. Students should take care to complete all parts by the assigned due date.

✓ AP PRACTICE EXAM 1	2 items
AP Chemistry Practice Exam 1: Section I: Multiple Choice Questions START: 11/11/2015 – DUE: 11/26/2015 SCOREBOARD FOR AP CHEMISTRY - AP CHEMISTRY EXAM PREP	EXAM >
AP Chemistry Practice Exam 1 - Section II: Free Response Questions START: 11/11/2015 – DUE: 11/26/2015 _ SCOREBOARD FOR AP CHEMISTRY - AP CHEMISTRY EXAM PREP	EXAM 🙃

• Exam Experience The question topics and types reflect those on the actual AP exam. Students answer all questions electronically, and submit them for grading.

Mutiple choice questions are autograded by Connect, so students can see their results and detailed feedback as soon as they have submitted that part of the exam. Free response questions must be manually graded. Self-assessment rubrics are avaialable for free-response questions.

	0					
4	Required information					
1	Note: For all questions, ass aqueous unless otherwise	sume that the tempe specified.	rature is 298K, the pres	ssure is 1.00 atm, and so	lutions are	
10 Points	Directions: Each of the qu completions. Select the an sheet.	estions or incompletions or incompletions or incompletions of the section of the	e statements below is each case and then fill i	tollowed by four sugge in the corresponding di	sted answers or cle on the answer	
	200000		• • •	• • •		
	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)		
	Multiple Choice					
	Muttple Choice					
	Multiple Choice					
	Multiple Churce (iii to ib)					
	Mutiger Chuice  (if to 6)  (if to	b)d				

#### Exam Feedback

As soon as students submit a practice exam for grading, they are able to view feedback for multiple choice questions that are auto-graded by Connect. Short answer and free response question feedback is available after the teacher has finished grading the assignment. Students can access the feedback report by opening the course menu and choosing their class under Results (A). Click on the assignment score for each assignment (B) to see detailed feedback.

Detailed question feedback for autograded questions is provided, regardless of a correct or an incorrect answer.





## Viewing Results

Students can view their results on completed assignments at any time in Connect.

Results

Students can access their grades by clicking on Results (A) and selecting their class. All completed assignments will be listed, but scores and feedback will only be available for assignments that have been fully graded (and are not awaiting manual grading).



#### Insight

With Insight, students have a visual representation of their performance across assignments and over time. Insight uses metrics including score and time spent on an assignment to help students analyze their own progress.



29

## Tablet Users -

Students who wish to use SCOREboard on a tablet can do so using McGraw-Hill apps.

#### MHE Connect

Students access their SCOREboard course using the MHE Connect app on an iPad or Android tablet. Through the app, students can access and complete the AP practice exams, view grades, and more. (NOTE: if a student opens the Adaptive Content Review assignment within this app, they will be taken to the LearnSmart Suite app.)

#### LearnSmart Suite •

With the LearnSmart Suite app, students can complete the Adaptive Content Review in SCOREboard on an iPad or Android tablet.

#### • Browser Apps

Students can also use browsers apps, including Chrome and Safari, to access their SCOREboard course. Simply open the app and go to connect.mheducation.com.

## **Additional Support**

## **Resources and How-to**

Implementation Guides, Quick Start Guides, Instructional Videos, and additional resources for using McGraw-Hill Education's Advanced Placement digital products can be found at <u>https://www.mheonline.com/apresources</u>

Additional in-depth resources for learning how to use Connect can be found at <u>http://mpss.mhhe.com/connectlinks</u>

## **Technical Support** -

For Technical Support, please contact a McGraw-Hill Education Technical Support Representative: By phone: 1-800-437-3715 (Monday-Friday, 7:00 am - 8:00 pm (Eastern Time) By email: <u>epgtech@mheducation.com</u> Online: https://www.mheonline.com/epgtechcontact



IcGraw Hill Education

MHE

connect

cGraw-Hill Education